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NYCT, Deparment of Buses
MTA Bus Company

@ Metropolitan Transportation Authority

Memorandum

Date:  04/02/2016

To: All concern
From: S Diaz, Supt. Manhattan Road Operationé

Re: Bus # 5278/ 1-3 accident Fatality

At scene at Bus Stop on Houston and Avenue D bus shelter eastbound stop, a witness

Named Steven Crespo (I ook |yn NY

11237. '

Mr. Crespo stated that while on bus, he got out of seat and asked operator if that particular bus
went on ot around Essex street, as operator was making the turn from Avenue D onto Houston
Street, operator responded by stating that the needed the M14A, he was facing forward by
partition and fare box as he was asking operator for directions. »

Bus was in motion and as bus was making left turn, he noticed a female pedestrian crossing
street not on side walk but left of bus, she appeared to be running next to bus, As bus was
entering street from turn, he saw her crossing in front of bus, ke yelled to operator “watch out
there is a lady crossing street™ '

The lady disappeared under the bus and operator tried his best to avoid pedestrian to.no avail.






